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From: Strath_Gordon/ I Staff/NSWPolice

To: Strath Gordon/IE/ Staff/NSWPolice%nswpolice; Strath Gordon/ | lStaff/NSWPolice%nswpolice
Subject: Notes on Pam Young matter

Date: Tuesday, 21 April 2015 15:08:18

Siobhan advises me that Pam has excluded her from Dan Box briefing

| speak with mick Willing and indicate that while | am unhappy with that, | will not. Intervene but if it
all goes pear shaped PAm is on her own.

The previously agreed media strategy involved back grounding Dan and and ABC reporter and then if
we needed to provide comment on the Coroners decision we could do that in the day.

There was never any discussion about criticism the family or the Gallacher matter. It was about
supporting the inquest etc.

Subsequently PY decided that Emma A would be her background target and not the ABC News
reporter and she decided she would do that over the weekend.

On the day of the inquest the was no further discussion on media other than PY telling Georgie that
she had done no media because they had all left by the time she came out. However at five pm that
day PY informed MW that she had done the studio interview with no mention of the content nor any
mention of the doorstop exclusive she gave Emma which was on the ABC TV news that night.

That's where matters were left until the day of the inquest decision when

Sent from my iPad



